

01-August-2006

## **Request for Expeditious Processing & Coordination Status Update**

0511-EX-ST-2006

We respectfully request processing and granting of this STA before 09-August-2006. Our current test schedule is to begin testing on 09-August-2006.

This date is already delayed from the July dates we requested when we originally went to the FAA and DoD for coordination. Any additional delay in authorization will have serious consequences regarding our ability to certify the aircraft and meet the scheduled delivery date in early September.

The FAA has coordinated frequencies M330.275, M330.300 and M330.325, and assigned the following coordination number for those frequencies: NG T060383. A copy of the coordination correspondence described as "FAA ILS Coordination" has also been uploaded as an attachment to this application.

Mike Bowers at FAA Central Region HQ has stated that Robert Lafertte is working the coordination for frequencies to be used in the range and blanking tests. We have been unable to reach Robert to get a status. Robert is coordinating use of the following frequencies: M236.825, M338.225, M371.975.

Very Respectfully,

Danny Hankins  
Engineer-Sr-D  
Cessna Aircraft Company  
PN (316) 517-7053  
Email: [dhankins@cessna.textron.com](mailto:dhankins@cessna.textron.com)